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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

Protecting Tex.as by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

May 25, 2023 

Mr. Paul G. Grimes, City Manager 
City of McKinney 
222 North Tennessee Street 
McKinney, Texas 75069 

Re: Municipal Setting Designation (MSD) Certificate for City of McKinney, McKinney Eastside 
MSD Site, located at E. Lamar St., N. Murray St., Anthony St., and Railroad, McKinney, 
Collin County, TX; MSD No. 471; Customer No. CN600437867; Regulated Entity No. 
RN111411500 

Dear Mr. Grimes: 

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) received the above referenced MSD 
application on November 23, 2021, and additional information supporting this MSD application 
on March 21, 2022 and April 24, 2023. Based on our review, the application contains the 
required information as outlined in Texas Health and Safety Code (THSC) §361.804. Enclosed is 
the MSD Certification for your site. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at (512) 239-1425 or via e-mail (reid.ransom@tceq.texas.gov). 

Sincerely, 

Reid Ransom, Project Manager 
VCP-CA Section 
Remediation Division 

Enclosure: MSD Certificate 

cc: Mr. Barry Shelton, Assistant City Manager, City of McKinney (via email) 

Mr. Robert Roeder, Attorney, Abernathy, Roeder, Boyd & Hullett, PC (via email) 

Mr. Kenneth Tramm, PhD, P.G., CHMM, Modern Geosciences (via email) 

Ms. Erin Gorman, Waste Section Manager, TCEQ Region 4 Office, Fort Worth 
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